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Matilda Sanders*****1

Matilda Sanders

From: Angel Leiro [aleiro@IDSTELCOM.com]

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2004 3:22 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: nhorton@lawfla.com; james.meza@bellsouth.com

Subject: New Docket - Approval of Amendment to the Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and

Collocation Agreement between IDS Telcom, LLC and BellSouth Telecommunications, inc.
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B.

Collocation Agreement between IDS Telcom, LLC and BellSouth Telecommunications,
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Angel Leiro

Vice-President Regulatory Affairs
IDS Telcom, LLC
1525 N.W. 167th Street

Suite 200 O¥oel!l - 7’)0

Miami, Florida 33169
(305) 612-4311
aleiro@idstelcom.com

NEW DOCKET - Approval of Amendment to the Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and
Inc.

Filed on behalf of IDS Telcom, LLC
Document is 3 pages total (in PDF format)

Document consists of IDS' Cover letter and Amendment for filing and approval
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June 25, 2004

Via E-Mail

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo

Director |
Diviston of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission '
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 O%nbll- 7P

Re: NEW DOCKET - Approval of Amendment to the Interconnection, Unbundling,
Resale, and Collocation Agreement between IDS Telcom, LLC and BellSouth
Telecommunications. Inc.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Please find enclosed for filing and approval, an Amendment to the Agreement Between
IDS Telcom, LLLC and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., Dated February 5. 2003. 1

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at (305) 612-4311,

Angel Leiro
V-P Regulatory Affairs

Cc: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
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Amendment to the Apreement
Between
IDS Teleom, LLC and
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Dated February 5, 2003

PURSUANT to this Amendment, (the "Amendment"), IDS Telcom, LLC ("IDS
Telcom"), and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. ("BellSouth"), hereinafter referred to
collectively as the "Parties,” hereby agree to amend that certain Interconnection Agreement
between the Parties dated February 5, 2003 ("Agreement").

WHEREAS, BellSouth and IDS Telcom entered into the Agreement on February
3,2003; and

WHEREAS, Paragraph 13 of the General Terms and Conditions of the Agreement
states in pertinent part that: "BellSouth shall make available, pursuant to 47 USC Section 252
and the FCC rules and regulations regarding such availability, 10 IDS Telcom any
interconnection, service, or network element provided under any other agreement filed and
approved pursuant to 47 USC Section 252."

WHEREAS, BellSouth has entered into an interconnection agreement for the
State of Florida with Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc., that has an
effective date of July 15, 2002 with a term of three (3) years, and that has been filed with and
approved by the Florida Public Service Commission pursuant to 47 USC Section 252
("BeliSouth/Supra Agreement"). The BellSouth/Supra Agreement expires on or about July 14,
2005.

WHEREAS, for the State of Florida, IS seeks to adopt the deposit
provisions/requirements of the BellSouth/Supra Agreement; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual provisions contained herein
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which the Parties
hereby acknowledge, the Parties hereby covenant and agree as follows:

1. For the State of Florida, and until July 14, 2005, the Parties agree to delete the
following portions of the Agreement: (a) Section 2.3 of Attachment 1; (b) Section 1.8
of Attachment 7; and (¢) the words "security deposits," found in the first sentence of
Section 1.9 of Attachment 7.

1o

The above deleted provisions of the Agreement for the State of Florida, shall be
reinstated on July 135, 2005.

3. This Amendment only applies to the State of Florida, and only through July 14, 2005.

4. All other provisions of the Agreement (together with amendments previously
approved), dated February 5, 2003, shall remain in full force and effect.
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5. Either or both the Parties are authorized to submit this Amendment to the respective
state regulatory authorities for approval subject to Section 252(e) of the Federal
Telecommunications Act of 1996.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be
executed by their respective duly authorized representatives on the date indicated below.

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. IDS Teleom, L.L.C.
By: '{- By: _
= - X
Name: Elizabeth R. A. Shiroishi Name: Aﬂ‘} oL Lero
Title: _Director Title: J —F R-&ﬁw\ khr‘ﬁ pécars
Date: ___ 6/25/04 Date: (o ¥251 O‘f

#* Signed by IDS Telcom, LLC on behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. in accordance
with the Agreement and 47 USC Section 252.
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